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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Tuesday, October 07, 2008 3:41 PM
To: Richard Bellak

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 080476-TX (Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic
Communications)

Thank you Richard. I will move DN 09356-08 from Docket 080476 to 060476 per this e-mail.

From: Richard Bellak

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 3:28 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 080476-TX (Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic
Communications)

Yes, it's 060476. Thanks

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 11:34 AM

To: Richard Bellak

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Paula Isler; Mary Diskerud

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 080476-TX (Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic
Communications)

Thank you Paula.

Mr. Bellak, your memo referenced Docket 080476. Can you please confirm that this was supposed to be filed in
Docket 060476? On confirmation, I will matk that change. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 11:20 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Timisha Brooks

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080476-TX (Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic
Communications)

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 10:24 AM

To: Timisha Brooks; Paula Isler

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 080476-TX (Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic
Communications)

DOCKET TITLE = Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8586, issued to Matrix Telgcqm, e e
Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic Communications, for ~ D0CUMENT NUMBER-CATE
apparent third-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment ~

Fees; Telecommunications Companies. U 9 !4 8 6 0CT -7 3
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UTILITY NAME = Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic Communications
DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = GCL/Bellak - Memo dated 10/3/08 with attached rules for docket file.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\08\09356-08

Document ID = 09356-08
Document Filed 10-03-08

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)
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